

**In Attendance:**

**Sept 10, 2024 at 7:00 pm**

Stef Chomiak  
Carrie Pearn  
Tessa Keefer  
Niall Gleeson  
Chantelle Lacasse

**High School Commons**

## **2024 Soccer Season**

### **1. Fall Soccer**

- Fall Soccer - 22 players in U12, and 20 for U9. It starts tomorrow.
- U9 - 5:30-6:30
- U12 - 6-7:30
  
- 5 week program
  
- Carrie will check when the insurance runs out for the year with BC Soccer
  
- Carrie will look further into feedback from the coaches about their teams/players from the spring . And we can find out players, skills, coach-ability, ect in a survey. In order to make better teams next year.
- Carrie will also look into recruiting more girls in the spring. Maybe going around to each school and encouraging sign up.
- Also find out which players are spring hockey players and can be spread out

### **2. Age Categories**

- What if we kept house league the same for the age categories but changed the rep league
- Niall will look at number of kids in each age and see if we are able to change the age groups.
- Do we have enough in each birth year to make teams (in rep)? The only problem is potential lack of coaches
- The other issue is baseball ages and scheduling around them
- We could tentatively open U18 again if we had enough players sign up

### **3. Rep - Updates ect**

- Chantelle would like to be developing the rep program rather than managing the teams. Next year she would like to have team managers and she can oversee the rep program
  
- The girls team - do we want to make a girls rep team in addition to the house team? As long as everyone is clear with the girls house team being a “rep” team then it can stay being both rep and house
  
- Maybe have U13 and U10 boys rep teams

## **In Attendance:**

Stef Chomiak  
Carrie Pearn  
Tessa Keefer  
Niall Gleeson  
Chantelle Lacasse

**Sept 10, 2024 at 7:00 pm**

## **High School Commons**

### **4. Board Members**

- We need: Ref Coordinator. (Navneet??) - We would need another course - Mark can help whoever comes in to take over
  - Last year we paid \$35 a game. Seems reasonable to stay at that price
  - Mark can provide a link of last years refs
- We need someone for a Sponsorship coordinator
- Coach Manager - (Not Carrie) - We need someone to work along with Ben
- Could we have a U5 manager? We need U5 help. Maybe U7s as well.
- Year End Banquet Manager? Chantelle is maybe interested
- Faith - Communication position

*~Meeting Adjourned at 8:30pm~*